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220317 2AM-MRY1325 2022 Annual Security Review Process - Teleconference

Perrin, Lauren <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca> Fri, Mar 18, 2022 at 7:16 AM
To: Robin lkkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Good morning Robin,

CIRNAC is available March 23 from 09h00-11h MT for a teleconference to discuss a path forward for the Annual
Security Review.

Cheers,

Lauren

From: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:25 PM

To: Steve Borcsok <steve.borcsok@baffinland.com>

Cc: Perrin, Lauren <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>;
Chris Spencer <CSpencer@gia.ca>; jottenhof@gia.ca; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: 220317 2AM-MRY1325 2022 Annual Security Review Process - Teleconference

Dear Parties:

The Nunavut Water Board would like to hold a teleconference to determine the way forward for the 2022 Annual Security
Review Process. Please indicate your availability for March 23 or March 25 9:00 a.m. MT; 11:00 a.m. ET. The Board
requests your response on or before March 21, 2022.

The relevant documentation is attached.

Best regards,

Robin Ikkutisluk
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